Parker, B:zan

From: Tereasa Bacus <tbacus@mpcphysics.com>
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 2:01 PM

To: Parker, Bryan

Cc: jcarey@mpcphysics.com

Subject: license 21-20153-01

Attachments: 04.25.14 addt'l info.pdf

Please tind attached the additional information you requested.

Tercasa M. Bacus
Administrative Assistant
734-662-3197
734-662-9224 (fax)
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Memorandum

To: Bryan Parker
USNRC

From: James Carey
Management and RSO - License Number 21-20153-01

Subject: RE: NRC amendment-Request for additional information
Date: April 25,2014

As noted in a previous e-mail, Steven Henry has been an RSO (see CV-previously
sent) and Timothy Greist is an RSO on NRC license 13-32775-01. They both have
extensive experience working with byproduct material (sealed and un-sealed).

The radionuclides include Co-57, M0-99, Tc-99m, 1-123, 1-131, and Cs-137. Activities
range from multiple millicuries to sub-microcuries. They have experience with
weekly wipes, spill wipes, and package wipes. The Cs-137 source is at our Michigan
office and it is unlikely that they will ever calibrate meters. However, if they do, they
must follow our license condition protocol.

Again, thank-you for your help with this amendment. | hope this will suffice.
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Metcal Nuclear Physicist (DABR, DABMP)
President, MPC, Inc
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